
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
14 July 2016 
 
The Associate to Commissioner Johns  
Fair Work Commission  
11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 
 
By email: chambers.johns.c@fwc.gov.au 
 
Dear Associate,  
 
Re.  AM2015/6 – Education Group (Coverage of Professional Employees Award 2010)  
 
We refer to the above matter and the scheduled Full Bench hearing on 18 and 19 July 2016 in 
respect of the award coverage of medical research institutes. 
 
Regrettably, Ai Group is unable to attend the Full Bench hearing on those days, but relies on 
its written submission dated 6 May 2016 and correspondence dated 7 July 2016.  
 
Should you require more information, please don’t hesitate to contact me on (02) 9466 5541. 
 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 

 

 
 

Nicola Street 
National Manager – Workplace Relations Policy  
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